
Summons to Meeting

Thursday 18 January 2018

Overview and Scrutiny 
Committee

Friday 26 January 2018, 10.00 am

Council Chamber - Allerdale House, Workington
Membership:

Councillor Alan Pitcher (Chair) Councillor Janet Farebrother (Co-Chair)
Councillor Joseph Cowell Councillor Bill Finlay
Councillor Malcolm Grainger Councillor Hilary Harrington
Councillor Joe Holliday Councillor Billy Miskelly
Councillor Jim Osborn Councillor Bill Pegram
Councillor Celia Tibble Councillor Martin Wood

Members of the public are welcome to attend the meeting. If you have any questions 
or queries contact Ian Hinde on 01900 702544.

Agenda
1. Minutes  (Pages 3 - 6)

To sign as a correct record the minutes of the Overview and Scrutiny Committee 
meeting held on 15 December 2017.

2. Apologies for Absence  

3. Declaration of Interests  
Councillors/Staff to give notice of any disclosable pecuniary interest, other 
registrable interest or any other interest and the nature of that interest relating to 
any item on the agenda, in accordance with the adopted Code of Conduct.

Page 1



4. Questions  
To answer questions from members of the public – submitted in writing or by 
electronic mail no later than 5.00pm, 2 working days before the meeting.

5. Public Participation  
To hear representations from members of the public on items which appear on 
the agenda – submitted in writing or by electronic mail no later than 5.00pm, 2 
working days before the meeting.

6. Results of the recycling trials  (Verbal Report)

7. Customer Access Strategy  (Pages 7 - 12)
Presentation from the Head of Customer, Transformation and Commissioning.

8. Update on the House of Commons Select Committee report on the 
effectiveness of local authority overview and scrutiny committees  (Verbal 
Report)
The report can be accessed at:

https://publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm201719/cmselect/cmcomloc/369/369.pdf

9. Forward Plan  (Pages 13 - 22)

10. Task and Finish Group/Working Group Updates  (Verbal Report)

11. Work Programme and Outcomes Monitoring  (Pages 23 - 28)

Corporate Director

Date of Next Meeting:

Friday 9 March 2018, 10.00 am
Council Chamber, Allerdale House

Page 2

https://publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm201719/cmselect/cmcomloc/369/369.pdf


At a meeting of the Overview and Scrutiny Committee held in The Conference Room, 
St Michael's Church, Workington on Friday 15 December 2017 at 10.00 am

Members

Councillor Alan Pitcher (Chair) Councillor Janet Farebrother (Co-Chair)
Councillor Bill Finlay Councillor Malcolm Grainger
Councillor Hilary Harrington Councillor Joe Holliday
Councillor Billy Miskelly Councillor Jim Osborn
Councillor Bill Pegram Councillor Christine Smith
Councillor Celia Tibble

Apologies for absence were received from  Councillor Joseph Cowell and Councillor 
Martin Wood

Staff Present

E Bundock, D Devine, A FitzGerald, I Hinde, S McGowan and A Seekings

Also Present

M Fitzgerald, A J Markley (Leader of the Conservatives) and P Tibble

272. Minutes 

The minutes of the meeting held on 3 November 2017 were signed as a correct 
record.

273. Declaration of Interests 

None declared.

274. Questions 

None received.

275. Public Participation 

None received.

276. Housing Enforcement Policy 

The Private Sector Housing Manager and Environmental Health Officer 
presented Members with an update on the Private Sector Housing Enforcement 
Policy.

The Council’s existing Private Sector Housing Enforcement Policy had not been 
revised since 2006. As such, it did not reflect changes in legislation which 
granted additional enforcement powers in relation to the private rented sector.

Page 3

Agenda Item 1



Since 6 April 2017, local housing authorities had powers to impose civil 
penalties of up to £30,000 as an alternative to prosecution for certain offences. 
The Council was required to have its own policy on determining the level of civil 
penalty to be imposed. Landlords issued with a civil penalty had the right to 
appeal against the decision and so it was important that the policy was robust, 
with a transparent methodology for calculating fines that could withstand such 
an appeal.

The Council would base its Civil Penalties Policy on the Nottingham Model, 
which it considered to be robust.

Other measures introduced by the Housing and Planning Act 2016 included 
changes to rent repayment orders, the introduction of banning orders and a 
rogue landlord database.

The Private Sector Housing team planned to undertake a period of online 
consultation to obtain the views of a wide range of stakeholders and also 
planned to host a Landlord Forum event to brief on the proposed changes.

The Policies were to be considered by the Executive on 21 March 2018, for 
their implementation on 1 April 2018 to be approved.

Members noted the update and agreed to receive a further update in autumn 
2018.

Agreed

That the update be noted and a further update be received in autumn 2018.

277. Changes to staffing structures 

The Corporate Director gave an update on changes to staffing structures within 
the council.

Members noted the changes to the staffing structures and asked that a copy of 
the new structures be sent out to councillors with officer names and their roles 
included.

Agreed

That the update be noted.

278. Report of Tackling Poverty Task and Finish Group 

Members were provided with an update on the work of the Tackling Poverty 
Task and Finish Group.

The group’s report and the draft Tackling Poverty Strategy and action plan 
2018-2020 were appended to the report.

The recommendations of the Tackling Poverty Task and Finish Group were 
agreed.

Page 4



Agreed

That:

1. The revised Tackling Poverty Strategy November 2017 as presented at 
the meeting be accepted for recommendation to the Executive.

2. The Council consult with local partners to ensure the proposed Strategy 
and Action Plan supported and complemented their work, prior to being 
formally presented to the Executive to be considered for adoption and 
implementation.

3. The Council gives priority to support and advice services for Allerdale 
residents.

4. Future Council reports should include greater detail of intended or 
current partnership working and incorporate ‘tackling poverty’ as part of 
the report implications list, with details given in the body of the report.

5. The following priorities agreed by the Task and Finish Group be 
recommended to the Executive:

a) That ensuring people have access to food through North Lakes 
Foodbank and Fareshare is a main priority (Objective 1.1). 
Supporting people to grow and cook their own food (Objective 1.2) is 
linked to this priority.

b) Issues of fuel poverty are of equal priority (Objective 1.1).
c) Support for the advice and advocacy services supported by the 

Council, Citizens Advice Allerdale, Allerdale Disability Association 
and Cumbria Law Centre, should be the next priority, and members of 
the group were keen to point out this is an equally important element 
to support those in immediate need.

d) Addressing barriers to employment was high in priority for members 
of the group, particularly those around transport issues and 
supporting people in need relating to drug and alcohol issues 
(Objective 2.2) and the group felt that the proposal to establish a 
small grants fund would help to underpin and support these 
objectives (Objective 4.1).

e) The group felt the proposal to establish a forum for partners 
(Objective 4.4) would help to consolidate this work especially if 
groups can learn more about what each other does.

279. Forward Plan 

Members noted the Forward Plan.

280. Task and Finish Group updates 

Members were given an update on the work of the Community Services Task 
and Finish Group. Members said that the results of the pilot of the recycling 

Page 5



scheme using hessian sacks in the Seaton ward had not yet been published 
and asked the Acting Scrutiny Officer to look into this.

Members were provided with an update on the Budget Setting Task and Finish 
Group. The group would be in a position to start looking at the budget setting 
process in the new financial year and had identified that there was an overlap 
between the group’s work and that of the Tackling Performance Task and Finish 
Group. It was suggested that the two groups be reviewed.

281. Work programme 

Members noted the Overview and Scrutiny Work Programme 2017-18.

The meeting closed at 12.00 pm

Page 6



Allerdale Borough Council

Overview and Scrutiny Committee – 26 January 2018

Scrutiny of the Customer Access Strategy

The Reason for the Decision To allow Members to consider the Strategy and 
the implementation of it.

Summary of options considered The Strategy is attached at Appendix 1.

Recommendations The Committee is asked to consider the Strategy.

Financial /  Resource Implications N/A

Legal / Governance Implications N/A

Community Safety Implications N/A

Health and Safety and Risk 
Management Implications

N/A

Equality Duty considered / Impact 
Assessment completed

N/A

Wards Affected All

The contribution this decision would 
make to the Council’s priorities

Creating A Sustainable Business

Is this a Key Decision No

Portfolio Holder Cllr Konrad Hansen
Executive Member for Customer and 
Transformation

Lead Officer Ian Hinde
Policy Officer (Scrutiny and Partnerships) 
ian.hinde@allerdale.gov.uk
01900 702544

Page 7

Agenda Item 7



Report Implications

Community Safety N Employment (external to the Council) N

Financial N Employment (internal) N

Legal N Partnership N

Social Inclusion Y Asset Management N

Equality Duty Y Health and Safety N

Appendices

Appendix A – The Customer Access Strategy.

1.0 Introduction

1.1 This report updates Members on the decision to scrutinise the Customer Access 
Strategy.

1.2 At its meeting on 15 December 2017, the Committee agreed it would specifically 
like to scrutinise the second and sixth principles, as set out in Appendix A.

1.3 The Head of Customer, Transformation and Commissioning will provide the 
Committee with a presentation to further explain its implementation.

2.0 Recommendations

2.1 The Committee is asked to consider the Strategy.

Ian Hinde
Policy Officer (Scrutiny and Partnerships)

Page 8



Allerdale Borough Council Customer Strategy 
 

Introduction 

Councils across the country are facing unprecedented financial constraints; having to make difficult choices 
with limited resources. The challenge is to reduce costs whilst at the same time improving services to 
match ever more demanding customer expectations. 

 

To meet this challenge Allerdale is committed to delivering an ambitious service transformation programme 

Government has adopted a digital by default approach to service and has delivered successful 
transformation improving customer service and reducing costs, the DVLA being a real example of this 
success, Allerdale is pursuing digital by choice through this customer access strategy. 

The strategy builds on our drive for continued improvement in customer service through better access to 
Council information and services. It defines how, in transforming service delivery, we will provide excellent 
services for our customers and deliver value for money to the taxpayer.  
 
 
The customer access strategy will be underpinned by the Allerdale Information Management strategy 
outlining the types of information collated by the council, what it is used for and how it is managed securely. 
 

Customer Strategy 

 

The strategy aims to deliver the things that are important to our customers:- 
 

 Accessible and easy to use services 
 Services that do what they say they’ll do, when they say they’ll do it 
 Reduced costs and value for money services 
 Quality services 

 

With the wide range of services provided by the Council, customers will not necessarily always want to use 
the same access channels to contact us. The channel used will often vary depending on the type of 
enquiry, with some things reported on-line without the need to speak to us, and others will be more 
complex and need a conversation.  
 
 
One of the aims of the strategy is to provide customers with choice when they contact the Council, and that 
choice is simply 
 
 
 

People when you need to speak to us, technology when you don’t    
 
 
      
 
 

Page 9



 
Increasing customer expectations of being able to access services online 24/7 present a great opportunity 
to deliver services effectively, however we must ensure that we continue to meet the needs of those people 
who do not yet have access to the internet, or prefer to have a conversation with us. 
 
Recognising that not all customers will be able to self-serve, there will be opportunities for assisted access 
to self-service channels and where these options are not possible, or not appropriate, services will be 
available to customers through our customer service centres 
 
In developing the ways in which customers access our services we will use customer insight to inform our 
understanding of customer needs and contact preferences, and we will recognise that these preferences 
may change dependant on the type of enquiry, interaction or transaction.  
 
No matter how customers choose to interact with us the service provided will be consistent and in line with 
our published corporate customer service standards.  
 
Our staff will be available, and equipped with the skills and knowledge they need, to be able to deliver an 
effective customer focused service where we get things right first time. 
 
To deliver the strategy there are a set of guiding principles around the way we provide access to the 
services and information from the Council. 

Principles 

 First principle 

To make sure the customer remains at the heart of our business  

 Second principle 

Ensure a consistent and positive customer experience, getting it right first time, irrespective of the 
choice of contact channel  

 Third Principle 

Develop customer insight to understand what our customers want including monitoring customer usage, 
preferences, satisfaction levels and the cost to serve, then using that information to improve service 
delivery and concentrate resources to the greatest need 

 Fourth Principle 

Reduce the need for customers to contact us by eliminating unnecessary contact, and when customers 
do need to speak to us, actively encourage use of the most appropriate channel whilst continuing to 
maintain choice for all services.  

 

 Fifth Principle 
 

Mange demand – design our processes and customer journeys to manage the need, and therefore the 
demand, for our services to support the second principle 
 

 Sixth  Principle 
 
Partnership working – we will look to avoid duplication of effort by working with partners to deliver 
services more effectively across the district 

People when you need to speak to us, technology when you don’t    
 

Page 10



Our Customer Service standards 

When you contact us, by whatever method, we will: 

 Provide a professional, friendly service 
 Treat you as an individual, fairly and respectfully  
 greet you promptly, listen and deal efficiently with your enquiries  
 tell you how we can help you, how long it will take and how we will keep you informed 
 try to get things right first time, and put them right if they go wrong 
 respect your privacy 
 listen to your ideas, and use your feedback to improve our services 
 We will use plain English, avoiding the use of jargon, and explain any complex or technical terms. 

 
When you contact us On-line or by email  
 

 We will acknowledge that we have received your on-line enquiry or any email messages sent to 
published departmental addresses, and we will aim to reply fully within 2 working days. 

 If we are experiencing high workloads, or your enquiry requires more detailed research before it 
can be fully answered, we will give an indication of when you can expect to hear from us and 
will include a contact telephone number to use if your enquiry is urgent. 

 Emails sent to individual officers will be replied to within 2 working days, or if the officer is 
unavailable an out of office message will advise when they will be available and provide an 
alternative contact to use if your enquiry is urgent. 
 

Social media 
 

 When you contact us through social media like Twitter or Facebook, our responses to post,         
comments and direct messages will depend on the individual service.  Even if we do not reply, we 
are listening and will act on or pass on your comments as appropriate. In most cases, it will be 
better to contact us directly through this link   

When you telephone us 

Calls to published numbers 

 We aim to answer calls to our published numbers within 45 seconds.  At busy times your call 
may be placed in a queue. If the waiting time exceeds 45 seconds we will offer a free call-back 
so that you don’t have to wait in the queue. 
 
We will give a name if asked, and if we need to transfer the call we will tell you who we are 
transferring you to and check that they are available before putting the call through. 

Calls to individuals 

 We aim to answer calls to individual officer extensions within 20 seconds. 
 
If the line is engaged, or the officer not available, you will be able to leave a voicemail 
message. We will check our messages daily and messages will be updated regularly advising 
you when we will be available. We will respond to your voicemail messages before close of 
business on the next working day, or if we are out of the office, within 24 hours of our return. 

People when you need to speak to us, technology when you don’t    
 

 

Page 11

http://www.allerdale.gov.uk/forms/general-enquiries.aspx


 

Reception facilities 

 Reception areas will be well sign posted, clean, tidy and comfortable  
 
Private interview facilities are available on request. Reception staff will have specialist training; 
they will be welcoming and approachable and will deal with our visitors' enquiries as soon as 
possible.  
 

Visits to customer's home or property 

 We will make an appointment and let you know if we are delayed. We will clearly explain our 
reasons for visiting and on arrival we will show an identification card. Wherever possible, we 
will let you know what follow-up action you can expect. 

 

When you write to us 

 
 We will respond to you within 10 working days, if we are experiencing high workloads, or your 

enquiry requires more detailed research before it can be fully answered, we will give an 
indication of when you can expect to hear from us and will include a contact telephone number 
to use if your enquiry is urgent. 

What we ask of you 

 
To help us deliver the best service we can, we ask that all customers: 

 Are courteous and respectful towards us  
 Provide any information we need as soon as possible  
 Let us know if you need a service to be provided in a different way to meet your individual needs  

Help us to improve our service 

 We welcome your comments on the service we provide. We will use them to help us to improve our 
service.  

 If you would like to make a suggestion of improvement, you can complete our online form 
 If you think something has gone wrong, we need to know so that we can put it right. There is a 

formal Complaints procedure that is easy to use.  

 

People when you need to speak to us, technology when you don’t    
 

 

 

Page 12

http://www.allerdale.gov.uk/council-and-democracy/complaints-and-suggestions.aspx


Allerdale Borough Council – Executive Reports and Key Decisions

1 February 2018 to 31 January 2019 – DRAFT 

Decision Date decision to be 
made and decision 
maker

Open/Exempt Portfolio Holder Officer contact details

Reedlands Road 
Business Park

Key Decision

Decision to proceed with 
development of 
industrial workshops.

Executive

24 January 2018

Open Executive Member: 
Deputy Leader - 
Economic Growth 
(Councillor Mark Fryer)

Steven Slocombe, 
Interim Development 
Manager

steven.slocombe@allerd
ale.gov.uk

Q2 Performance 
Report 2017/18

Non-Key Decision

A report detailing 
performance against the 
Corporate Business 
Plan 2017/18 at the end 
of Quarter 2 2017/18

Executive

24 January 2018

Open Executive Member: 
Leader of the Council 
(Councillor Alan Smith)

Alex FitzGerald, Senior 
Policy and Improvement 
Officer

alex.fitzgerald@allerdale
.gov.uk

P
age 13

A
genda Item

 9



Review of Car Parking 
Permits and 
Commercial Use of Car 
Parks

Key Decision

Review of the car 
parking permits structure 
and pricing, including a 
review of the 
commercial use 
arrangements for the 
Councils car parks

Executive

21 February 2018

Open Executive Member: 
Locality and 
Environmental Quality 
(Councillor Michael 
Heaslip)

Neil Banks, Project 
Manager

neil.banks@allerdale.go
v.uk

Tackling Poverty 
Strategy

Key Decision

To approve the 
Council's refreshed 
Tackling Poverty 
Strategy

Executive

21 February 2018

Open Executive Member: 
Leader of the Council 
(Councillor Alan Smith)

Alex FitzGerald, Senior 
Policy and Improvement 
Officer

alex.fitzgerald@allerdale
.gov.uk

Q3 Performance 
Report 2017/18

Non-Key Decision

A report detailing 
performance against the 
Corporate Business 
Plan 2017/18 at the end 

Executive

21 February 2018

Open Executive Member: 
Leader of the Council 
(Councillor Alan Smith)

Alex FitzGerald, Senior 
Policy and Improvement 
Officer

alex.fitzgerald@allerdale
.gov.uk

P
age 14



of Quarter 3 2017/18
Quarter 3 Finance 
Report - October to 
December 2017

Non-Key Decision

This report informs 
members of the 
Council’s
financial performance 
against budget for the
period April to 
December 2017 along 
with the
forecast position to 31 
March 2018.

Executive

21 February 2018

Open Councillor Barbara 
Cannon

Catherine Nicholson, 
Head of Financial 
Services

catherine.nicholson@all
erdale.gov.uk

Capital Investment 
Strategy 2018/19 to 
2019/20

Non-Key Decision

The capital strategy 
considers all aspects of 
capital expenditure 
within the authority and 
extend to areas where 
an authority is able to 
influence others through 
the use of its capital 
resources. It describes 

Executive

21 February 2018

Open Executive Member: 
Corporate Resources 
(Finance and Property) 
(Councillor Barbara 
Cannon)

Catherine Nicholson, 
Head of Financial 
Services

catherine.nicholson@all
erdale.gov.uk

P
age 15



how investment of 
capital resources will 
contribute to 
achievement of 
Council’s key objectives 
and priorities and will be 
a key document 
supporting service plans 
and be the framework 
for the capital 
programme.
Local Code of 
Corporate Governance

Non-Key Decision

The Code is a public 
statement that sets out 
the way the Council will 
meet its obligations to 
provide an effective 
governance framework 
and represents a key 
component of the 
Council's constitutional 
arrangements.

Audit Committee 

12 February 2018 

Council

7 March 2018

Open Executive Member: 
Governance and People 
Resources (Councillor 
Joan Ellis)

Brendan Carlin, Head of 
Governance and 
Monitoring Officer

brendan.carlin@allerdal
e.gov.uk

P
age 16



Members' Allowances 
2018/19

Non-Key Decision

Councillors to agree a 
new Members' 
Allowances Scheme for 
2018/19 following 
recommendations from 
the Independent Panel 
for Councillors 
Allowances

Council

7 March 2018

Open Councillor Joan Ellis, 
Councillor Barbara 
Cannon

Kathryn Magnay, 
Temporary Democratic 
and Support Services 
Officer

kathryn.magnay@allerd
ale.gov.uk

Council Tax 
Resolution Report 
2018/19

Key Decision

To approve the 
necessary resolutions 
for Council Tax setting in 
accordance with 
Sections 31 – 36 of the 
Local Government 
Finance Act 1992.

Council

7 March 2018

Open Councillor Barbara 
Cannon

Catherine Nicholson, 
Head of Financial 
Services

catherine.nicholson@all
erdale.gov.uk

P
age 17



Treasury Management 
Strategy, Annual 
Investment Strategy 
and Minimum Revenue 
Provision Policy 
Statement 2018/19

Key Decision

To present the Treasury 
Management Strategy 
Statement, Annual 
Investment Strategy and 
Minimum Revenue 
Provision Policy 
Statement

Audit Committee 

12 February 2018 

Council

7 March 2018

Open Councillor Barbara 
Cannon

Barry Lennox, Financial 
Services Manager

barry.lennox@allerdale.
gov.uk

Draft Revenue & 
Capital Budget 
Proposals 2018/19

Key Decision

To seek approval for the 
revenue and capital 
budgets and to present 
the formal advice of the 
Chief Finance Officer on 
the robustness of 
estimates included in the 
budget and the 
adequacy of reserves 
which support the 

Executive 

21 February 2018 

Council

7 March 2018

Open Executive Member: 
Corporate Resources 
(Finance and Property) 
(Councillor Barbara 
Cannon)

P
age 18



Council’s budgetary 
plans
Hackney Carriage 
Vehicles - Annual 
Review of Table of 
Fares

Non-Key Decision

To consider a 
recommendation from 
the Licensing Committee 
that the Table of Fares 
be reviewed.

Council

7 March 2018

Open Executive Member: 
Governance and People 
Resources (Councillor 
Joan Ellis)

Gillian Collinson, Senior 
Licencing And 
Compliance Officer

gillian.collinson@allerdal
e.gov.uk

Corporate Business 
Plan 2018/19

Key Decision

To approve the 2018/19 
Corporate Business 
Plan. The Business Plan 
sets out specific activity 
that will be undertaken 
over the next year to 
work towards achieving 
the objectives set out in 
the Council Plan and is 
the proposed vehicle by 
which the Council will 
report progress against 
Council Plan 2015-19 

Executive

21 March 2018

Open Executive Member: 
Leader of the Council 
(Councillor Alan Smith)

Alex FitzGerald, Senior 
Policy and Improvement 
Officer

alex.fitzgerald@allerdale
.gov.uk

P
age 19



commitments.
Revenue & Capital 
Outturns 2017/18

Key Decision

To inform members of 
the 
• revenue outturn for 
2017/18 and make 
recommendations on 
budget carry forwards 
and transfers to and 
from reserves. 
• capital outturn position 
for 2917/18 and to 
approve the carry-
forward of capital 
resources to 2018/19.

Executive

13 June 2018

Open Councillor Barbara 
Cannon

Catherine Nicholson, 
Head of Financial 
Services

catherine.nicholson@all
erdale.gov.uk

Q4 Performance report 
2017/18

Non-Key Decision

A report detailing 
performance against the 
Corporate Business 
Plan 2017/18 at the end 
of Quarter 4 2017/18

Executive

13 June 2018

Open Executive Member: 
Leader of the Council 
(Councillor Alan Smith)

Alex FitzGerald, Senior 
Policy and Improvement 
Officer

alex.fitzgerald@allerdale
.gov.uk

P
age 20



Statement of Accounts 
2017/18

Non-Key Decision

To present members 
with the Statement of 
Accounts for 
consideration and 
approval

Audit Committee

27 July 2018

Open

Treasury Management 
Operation Annual 
Report 2017/18

Key Decision

To inform members of 
the performance of the 
Council’s treasury 
management activities 
for the year

Audit Committee 

20 August 2018 

Council

17 October 2018

Open Councillor Barbara 
Cannon

Barry Lennox, Financial 
Services Manager

barry.lennox@allerdale.
gov.uk

Meetings of the Council, Executive and Scrutiny Committees are open to the public (except when exempt (confidential) items are 
being considered).  It is advisable to check the agenda before attending a meeting, as decision dates may be subject to change.  
Agendas and supporting documents for meetings of the Executive can be found on the Council’s website www.allerdale.gov.uk or 
at Allerdale House, Workington, Cumbria, CA14 3YJ

Further information is available by calling 01900 702502

Any representations as to why a meeting should be open to the public should be made in writing to Democratic Services at the 
above address.

P
age 21

http://www.allerdale.gov.uk/


A list of the Executive members can be found at http://democracy.allerdale.gov.uk/mgCommitteeDetails.aspx?ID=11

P
age 22

http://democracy.allerdale.gov.uk/mgCommitteeDetails.aspx?ID=11


Overview and Scrutiny Work Programme 2018-19 

Last updated: 17/01/18

Standing items for Committee meetings

Items Council Plan 
Theme 

Purpose Lead Officer Lead 
Portfolio 
Holder  

Lead Scrutiny 
Member 

Forward Plan Governance To identify any forthcoming items 
which the Committee may consider 

Head of Governance Leader of the 
Council 

Co-Chairs of the Overview 
and Scrutiny Committee

Work Programme 
Updates 

Governance To review the Committee’s own 
workplan for the rest of the year 

Policy Officer (Scrutiny 
and Partnerships) Not applicable

Co-Chairs of the Overview 
and Scrutiny Committee

Task and Finish 
Group Updates 

Governance To receive progress reports from 
any Task and Finish Group

Policy Officer (Scrutiny 
and Partnerships)

Not applicable Chair of each Task and 
Finish Group

Agenda items for Committee meetings

Meeting 
Date 

Items Council Plan 
Theme 

Further Information Lead Officer Lead Portfolio 
Holder  

Lead Scrutiny 
Member 

29 January
2018

Results of 
recycling trials

Enhancing our 
towns/Creating 
a sustainable 
business

Head of Community 
Services

Executive Member 
for Locality and 
Environmental 
Quality

Co-Chairs of the 
Overview and 
Scrutiny 
Committee  

P
age 23

A
genda Item

 11



Overview and Scrutiny Work Programme 2018-19 

Last updated: 17/01/18

Meeting 
Date 

Items Council Plan 
Theme 

Further Information Lead Officer Lead Portfolio 
Holder  

Lead Scrutiny 
Member 

Scrutiny of 
delivery of the 
Customer 
Access Strategy 

Creating a 
sustainable 
business 

Questions and answers to 
the Portfolio Holder and 
Officers on delivery of 
themes outlined in the 
Customer Access Strategy

Head of Customer, 
Transformation and 
Commissioning

Executive Member 
for Transformation 

Co-Chairs of the 
Overview and 
Scrutiny 
Committee  

Briefing on  
Select 
Committee 
report on local 
authority 
overview and 
scrutiny 
committees

Members will receive a 
verbal briefing on the main 
findings of the Select 
Committee Report on the 
effectiveness of local 
authority overview and 
scrutiny committees

Policy Officer (Scrutiny 
and Partnerships)

Not applicable Co-Chairs of the 
Overview and 
Scrutiny 
Committee  

Budget setting 
process 

Creating a 
sustainable 
business

To consider the Task and 
Finish Group report and 
agree any 
recommendations on the 
budget setting process for 
2018-19

Head of Financial 
Services

Executive Member 
for Corporate 
Resources

Chair of the Task 
and Finish Group9 March 

2018

20 April 
2018 

Update on the 
LGA Review

To review progress towards 
the seven 
recommendations from the 
LGA review.

Policy Officer (Scrutiny 
and Partnerships)

Not applicable Co-Chairs of the 
Overview and 
Scrutiny 
Committee  

P
age 24



Overview and Scrutiny Work Programme 2018-19 

Last updated: 17/01/18

Meeting 
Date 

Items Council Plan 
Theme 

Further Information Lead Officer Lead Portfolio 
Holder  

Lead Scrutiny 
Member 

May/June – 
to be 
confirmed

Effectiveness of 
the Council’s 
consultation 
processes

One day meeting to 
scrutinise the effectiveness 
of the Council's 
consultation processes, 
with a particular focus on 
the most recent local plan 
consultations

Head of Strategy, 
Policy and 
Performance with 
input from Head of 
Place Development

Leader of the 
Council

Co-Chairs of the 
Overview and 
Scrutiny 
Committee  

Leisure, arts and 
heritage 
provision

To scrutinise the Council's 
approach to leisure, arts 
and heritage provision

Head of Community 
Services

Executive Members 
for Locality and 
Environmental 
Quality, and 
Tourism & Culture

1 June 
2018 

June/July – 
to be 
confirmed

Delivery of ESF 
funded training 
support across 
the borough

Strengthening 
our economy

One day meeting to 
scrutinise this subject with 
project delivery managers

Head of Strategy, 
Policy and 
Performance

Leader of the 
Council

Co-Chairs of the 
Overview and 
Scrutiny 
Committee

13 July 
Update on 
Health Scrutiny

Improving 
health and 
wellbeing

To invite the Council's 
appointed representative 
to Health Scrutiny to give 

Head of Housing and 
Health

Executive Member 
for Housing, Health 
and Wellbeing

Co-Chairs of the 
Overview and 
Scrutiny 

P
age 25



Overview and Scrutiny Work Programme 2018-19 

Last updated: 17/01/18

Meeting 
Date 

Items Council Plan 
Theme 

Further Information Lead Officer Lead Portfolio 
Holder  

Lead Scrutiny 
Member 

an update on its work and 
discuss with the 
Committee any health 
issues for further scrutiny

Committee  2018 

Annual update 
from West 
Cumbria 
Community 
Safety 
Partnership

Improving 
health and 
wellbeing / 
Enhancing our 
towns

To receive an update from 
West Cumbria Community 
Safety Partnership on its 
work.

Head of Governance Executive Member 
for Governance 
and People 
Resources

Co-Chairs of the 
Overview and 
Scrutiny 
Committee  

Awarding of 
new Community 
Services 
Business Model 
contracts

Creating a 
sustainable 
business /
Enhancing our 
Towns  /
Improving 
Health and 
Wellbeing

Final Report from (and 
conclusion of) Task and 
Finish Group and pre-
Scrutiny of final proposals 
before Executive decision

Head of Community 
Services

Executive Member 
for Locality and 
Environmental 
Quality

Chair of the Task 
and Finish Group24 August 

2018

Setting up task 
and finish group

To establish a task and 
finish group to review the 
success of the current 
Council Plan

Head of Strategy, 
Policy and 
Performance

Leader of the 
Council

Co-Chairs of the 
Overview and 
Scrutiny 
Committee  

P
age 26



Overview and Scrutiny Work Programme 2018-19 

Last updated: 17/01/18

Meeting 
Date 

Items Council Plan 
Theme 

Further Information Lead Officer Lead Portfolio 
Holder  

Lead Scrutiny 
Member 

Housing 
Enforcement 
Policy

Improving 
health and 
wellbeing / 
Tackling 
inequality

To review the introduction 
of the new policy

Head of Housing and 
Health

Executive Member 
for Housing, Health 
and Wellbeing

Co-Chairs of the 
Overview and 
Scrutiny 
Committee  5 October 

2018
Housing 
Strategy

Improving 
health and 
wellbeing / 
Tackling 
inequality / 
Strengthening 
our economy

To review  further 
objectives within the 
Housing Strategy

Head of Housing and 
Health

Executive Member 
for Housing, Health 
and Wellbeing

Co-Chairs of the 
Overview and 
Scrutiny 
Committee  

Affinity credit 
union update

 Tackling 
inequality

To update the Committee 
on progress made 
following  the investment

Head of Strategy, 
Policy and 
Performance

Leader of the 
Council

Co-Chairs of the 
Overview and 
Scrutiny 
Committee  

16 
November 
2018 Councillor 

training and 
engagement

Creating a 
sustainable 
business

Review of training and 
engagement of Councillors

Head of Governance Executive Member 
for Governance 
and People 
Resources

Co-Chairs of the 
Overview and 
Scrutiny

Future 
meetings 

Scrutiny of 
enforcement 
processes 

P
age 27



Overview and Scrutiny Work Programme 2018-19 

Last updated: 17/01/18

Meeting 
Date 

Items Council Plan 
Theme 

Further Information Lead Officer Lead Portfolio 
Holder  

Lead Scrutiny 
Member 

2019 across the 
Council

Proposed Standing or Task and Finish Groups 

Topic Estimated Start date Further Information 
1 Performance Standing 

Group 
August 2017 Scrutiny of quarterly reports – management and financial

2 Budget Standing Group May 2018
Scrutiny of budget setting process for 2019-2020

3 Enforcement Policy 
Review 

January 2019 Review of the Council’s Corporate Enforcement Policy and its 
application across Council services 

P
age 28


	Agenda
	1 Minutes
	7 Customer Access Strategy
	Customer Strategy and service standards 2017

	9 Forward Plan
	11 Work Programme and Outcomes Monitoring

